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Grocott, David

From: Grocott, David

Sent: 12 May 2010 15:40

To: 'Paul.Close@: Code C
Subject: Op Rochester

Mr Close,

In relation to Operation Rochester | am starting to see an increase in correspondence from
interested parties questioning how long the review process is taking.

Accepting that due process takes time, is it possible that you could provide an update regarding
when Counsel and the CPS are likely to complete their deliberations? I'm aware that once your

work is complete we have to arrange a meeting , discuss findings and then identify the best way
forward.

Many Thanks

Dave Grocott . L . .
TIDCH Sericus Crime Review Team | Externall  Code A i Internal: £52%2.0 [Mobile; Code A |
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